


# ASHER CHAZAN

I am a Hebrew University graduate with a B.Sc in Technology, Society, and Networks combined with Business Administration. Currently working as a TechOps specialist product position, managing the operation of product activities inside "Coin Master"- one of the most successful mobile games in the world. I am a proactive and dedicated professional with a strong desire to learn and grow. Possessing excellent interpersonal skills, I am committed to contributing to the success of any organization I work with.

 Tel Aviv, Israel

 +972-526990523

 chazan.asher@gmail.com

 [linkedin.com/in/asher-chazan-5584ba160/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/asher-chazan-5584ba160/)

## SKILLS

Product Management

Communication and  
Collaboration

UI | UX Knowledge

Innovation and creativity

Problem-solving

Python

Web Development

Determined and  
Goal-directed

Photo and Video editing

Photographer

## LANGUAGES

**HEBREW**  
Native

**ENGLISH**  
Fluent

**SPANISH**  
Basic conversational skills

## EXPERIENCE

### TECHNICAL OPERATION SPECIALIST, PRODUCT TEAM

MOONACTIVE | 2021 - PRESENT

Working closely with Product Managers to ensure that every feature is seamlessly integrated with the game backend systems. Oversee the development process and ensure that new features are working flawlessly from an operational standpoint.

### BUSINESS ANALYST INTERN

OURCROWD | 2020 - 2021

Researching the needs of portfolio companies and work within Ourcrowd network to uncover potential business connections. Building a data infrastructure that will help streamline processes and the sharing of information.

### PRODUCT MANAGER INTERN

CONSUL | 2019 - 2020

Working in a non-profit organization helping small businesses maximize their potential. Digitizing several processes in a low-tech factory while working closely with the company managers, engineers, marketers, etc.

### TECHNOLOGICAL OPERATIONS OFFICER

ISRAEL MINISTRY OF DEFENSE | 2015 - 2016

Initiating and leading technical cyber operations for a field unit. Conducting advanced web searches using various techniques.

## EDUCATION

### UNIVERSITY STUDENT

THE HEBREW UNIVERSITY - BSc "Matar Program" | 2018 - 2021

Studying dual major degree: "Matar Program" – for excellent students of the computer science department, combined with Business Administration. Select courses include: Web Application Development taught by industry experts from Google, UI \ UX Design, Data Mining, Entrepreneurship.

### HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT

BNEI AKIVA | 2007 - 2010

## MILITARY SERVICE

### INTELLIGENCE FIELD SOLDIER

ISRAEL MINISTRY OF DEFENSE | 2012 - 2015

The work included managing websites, content writing and monitoring. POC with other government agencies. Using different computer software on multiple platforms (intra-organizational systems, Windows, Linux) for the organization operations.